

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

(English & Hindi)

OF

MAROR SAND MINING PROJECT

Village: Maror,

Tehsil: Dhanouly, District: Tehri Garhwal, State: Uttarakhand

Area: 7.773 Ha, Proposed Capacity: 1, 62,888 TPA

APPLICANT

GARHWAL MANDAL VIKAS NIGAM LTD.

74/1 RAJPUR ROAD, DEHRADUN



Prepared By

GRASS ROOTS RESEARCH & CREATION INDIA (P) LTD.

(An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co.: Accredited by QCI / NABET: Approved by MoEF, GoI)

F-374-375, Sector-63, Noida, U.P.

Ph.: 0120- 4044630, Telefax: 0120- 2406519

Email: eia@grc-india.com, grc.enviro@gmail.com

Website: <http://www.grc-india.com>

GRC INDIA TRAINING & ANALYTICAL LABORATORY

(Accredited by NABL & Recognized by MoEF, GoI)

A unit of GRC India

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

➤ INTRODUCTION

As per MoEF, New Delhi Gazette dated 14th September 2006 and amended thereof, the proposed mining project is categorized as **category 'A'** project as Doon Valley lies within the 10 km radius of the lease area.

The project is being proposed by Garhwal Mandal Vikas Nigam (GMVN) Limited. The proponent has applied for mining lease in the name of Maror Sand, *Bajri* & Boulder Mining Project from the bed of Yamuna River over an area of 7.773 ha.

It has been proposed to mine around 1, 62,888 tonnes per annum of minerals. The estimated project cost for the proposed project is Rs. 13, 70,000.

➤ LOCATION

The lease area is located near Village: Maror, Tehsil Dhanouly, District: Tehri Garhwal, Uttarakhand.

The mine lease co-ordinates are listed below:

Latitude	30°35'43.74"N to 30°35'24.55"N
Longitude	78° 0'49.00"E to 78° 0'33.29"E

➤ MINING

This is an open-cast mining project. The operation will be entirely manual with use of hand tools like shovel, pan, sieves, pick axes, etc.

Mining will be done in layers, leaving a safety distance from the banks i.e. 15% of the width of the river will be left for bank stability from both the banks.

The deposit will be worked from the surface of the bed up to 1.5 m bgl or above ground water level, whichever comes first. Hence, at no point of time mining will intersect with ground water table.

Mining will be done only during the day time and completely stopped during the monsoon season.

➤ **RESERVE (AVAILABLE QUANTUM) AND PRODUCTION (EXTRACTABLE QUANTUM)**

The sediment proposed to be extracted is sand, *bajri* & boulder which is generally found in the river bed in the lease area. The sediments sand with silt & clay are brought into the bed through transport from the catchment area, are referred as "Wash Load". And the sediments which are in continuous contact with bed, carried forward by rolling/ sliding are referred to as "Bed Load".

Reserve (Available Quantum):

The already existing quantity at the river bed in the lease area due to fresh depositions has been considered to be the quantum of mineral available (Reserve) which may be mined out. In order to calculate this quantity, the lease area has been considered with an ultimate depth of 1.5 meter from the surface (excluding the boulder available on the surface). For the reserve tonnage estimation, the reserve quantity is multiplied with the bulk density of 2 tonnes per cum (for mixed sand and *bajri*).

The reserve for the site has been estimated to 1, 80, 986 tonnes

Production (Extractable Quantum):

However considering the factors such as geological disturbances, volume that cannot be mined due to flow of water and also considering the safety factor, approximately 1, 62,888 tonnes has been considered to as production or the extractable quantity from the mineable area for grant of Environmental Clearance. The amount of sand & *bajri* in the total extractable quantum is assumed to be around 90%, which is likely to be replenished due to sediment inflow, gradually during the monsoon seasons.

➤ **SITE FACILITIES AND UTILITIES**

Water Supply

Water will be provided to workers for drinking & domestic purpose. Water will also be required for dust suppression. A total of 2.18 KLD water will be required for the proposed project.

Temporary Rest Shelter:

A temporary rest shelter will be provided for the workers near to the site for rest. In addition, First aid box along with anti-venoms to counteract poison produced by certain species of small insects, if any and Sanitation facility i.e. septic tank or community toilet facility will be provided for the workers.

➤ **BASE LINE DATA**

Environmental data has been collected in relation to proposed mining for Air, Noise, Water, Soil, Ecology and Biodiversity.

Table 9.1 Baseline Environmental Status

Attribute	Baseline status
Ambient Air Quality	<p>Ambient Air Quality Monitoring reveals that the minimum & maximum concentrations of PM₁₀ amongst all the 5 AQ monitoring stations were found to be 47.1/m³ at AQ4 and 76.7µg/m³ at AQ1, respectively. As far as the gaseous pollutants SO₂ and NO₂ are concerned, the prescribed CPCB limit of 80µg/m³ for residential and rural areas has never surpassed at any station. The minimum concentration of SO₂ was found to be below detectable limit at all monitoring stations however maximum concentration of SO₂ was found to be 5.6 µg/m³ at AQ3 & AQ4.</p> <p>The minimum & maximum concentrations of NO₂ were found to be 6.2 µg/m³ at AQ3 and 14 µg/m³ at AQ4 respectively.</p>
Noise Levels	<p>The results of the monitoring program indicated that both the daytime and night time levels of noise were well within the prescribed limits of NAAQS, at all the four locations monitored.</p>
Water Quality	<p>The ground water from all sources remains suitable for drinking purposes as all the constituents are within the limits prescribed by drinking water standards promulgated by IS: 10500.</p>

	From surface water analysis results it is evident that most of the parameters of the samples comply with 'Category B' standards of CPCB, indicating suitable for outdoor bathing.
Soil Quality	Samples collected from identified locations indicate the soil is Loamy sand type which has low water retention potential. The pH value ranging from 7.57 to 7.96, which shows that the soil is almost neutral in nature. The water holding capacity is found in between 25.9% to 28.3%.
Ecology and Biodiversity	There is no Wild life protected area/ National Park is present within 10 km of study area. Doon Valley comes under the 10 km of study area.

➤ **ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLAN (EMP) & ITS IMPLEMENTATION**

- Extraction will be done from the river bed leaving safety zone from bank.
- The maximum working depth will remain above ground water table of the area.
- Provide health facilities to the workers & surrounding people in the impact area to reduce the health impacts.
- Ensuring wildlife protection & arranging awareness campaigns for the same.
- Minimize activities that release fine sediment to the river.
- Check on traffic load due to transportation & maintenance of evacuation route.
- Effective mitigation measures will be adopted to minimize disturbance during transportation & handling of minerals:
- Establishment of reclamation program with plantation of local/native & fast growing species

- Establishment of restoration plan during the closure of mine at the onset of monsoon season.
- Establishment of effective Disaster Management Plan to take timely precautionary measures to avoid effects of impending disasters.
- Establishment of effective Monitoring Program monitored by Environment Management Cell.

➤ **BUDGET ALLOCATION FOR EMP IMPLEMENTATION**

Table 9.2 for Cost of EMP

Sl. No	Description	Measures	Capital Cost (Rs. In lakhs)	Recurring Cost(in lakhs/annum)
1	Pollution control & monitoring	Air, Water, Soil & Noise monitoring in vicinity of the mine site	2.0	2.5
2	Health Facilities	Medical Camps and Awareness program	0.5	1.0
3	Mineral transportation and Handling	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Repairing and maintenance of Roads • Water Sprinkling 	1.0 0.3	1.5 0.5
4	Restoration and Reclamation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Plantation • Maintenance of flood embankments • Restoration of banks 	0.2 - -	0.1 0.2 0.2
Total			4.0	6.0

➤ **BENEFITS OF MINING**

- **PHYSICAL BENEFITS:** Road Transport, Market, Enhancement of green cover & Creation of community assets.

- **SOCIAL BENEFITS:** Increase in Employment Potential, Contribution to the Exchequer, Increased Health related activities, Educational attainments & Strengthening of existing community facilities.
- **ENVIRONMENTAL BENEFITS:**
 - a. Controlling river channel
 - b. Protecting of river banks
 - c. Reducing submergence of adjoining agricultural lands due to flooding.
 - d. Reducing aggradation of river level.
 - e. Protection of crops being cultivated along the river bank.
 - f. A check on illegal mining activity.

➤ **CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY**

A percentage of the project cost will be allotted for the Corporate Social Responsibility for activities related to education, social causes, healthcare & environmental.

dk; Zlkj h I lkak

➤ **ifj; kstuk vlg iLrkod dk ifjp;**

i ; kbj.k ,oa ou e~~ky~~ ; ds fnukd 14 fl r~~cj~~ 2006 ds ubZ fnYyh xtV vlg ml ds I akku ds vuq i] iLrkfor [kuu ifj; kstuk dk Jskhdj.k Jskh , ifj; kstuk ea fd;k x;k gA ; g ifj; kstuk x~~oky~~ eMy fodkl fuxe ¼th, eoh, u½ }kjk iLrkfor gA iLrkfor ifj; kstuk ea ; euk unh ds fdukjs ls js] ctjh ,oa iRFkj dk [kuu djuk gs vlg ifj; kstuk dh vu~~efur~~ ykxr 13, 70,000 : gA iLrkod us xk0% ej;j] rgl hy% Eku®Vh] ftyk% Vgjh x~~oky~~] mÙkjk[kM ea 7.773 gDV\$ j ds {k=Qy ea Eku®Vh] js] ctjh ,oa iRFkj ekbu dsuke ls [kuu ds iVVsdsfy, vkonu fd;k gA

yht+dk {ks=Qy 7.773 gDV\$ j g\$ ft | eavuekur%1, 80, 986 Vu js] ctjh , oai RFkj dk teko g\$ ft | s ryNV ds iokg ds dkj.k fudkyk tk | drk gA gj o'k yxHkx 1,62,888 Vu unh dsfdrukjs dh | kexh ds | xg.k dh iLrkouk nh x; h gA

Lfk

iLrkfor [kuu iVvk {ks= xk% ejjj rgl hy% Eku®Vh] ftyk% fVgjh x<oky] mÜkj[kM eafLFkr gA

[kuu iVVs ds dksvkmz/t (Mine lease co-ordinates)%

v{Hak	30°35'43.74"N to 30°35'24.55"N
nshorj	78° 0'49.00"E to 78° 0'33.29"E

➤ [kuu

; g ,d vki u-dkLV [kuu ifj; kstuk gA dk; l iwl : i l s glrpkfyr ve; vy½ glosk ft | eavQkom iYy pyfu; k xfr; k vlfn t s glrpkfyr midj.ka dk mi ; kx fd; k tk, xkA fmfyk vks CykflVx dh vko'; drk ughagkxhA

[kuu 1.5 ehVj dh xgjkbz rd ; k Hky ds Åij rd fd; k tk, xkA unh ds rVka l s 15% I jf{kr njh NkMdj+fd; k tk, xkA

[kuu doy fnu eafd; k tk, xk vks ekul u dsnkku ijh rjg cn j [kk tk, xkA

fjtol

fjtol dh x.kuk ds fy, [kuu ; k; {ks= dh l hek ij fopkj l rg l s 1.5 ehVj dh vfelkre xgjkbz dseisutj fd; k x; k gA VuHkj ds vldyu ds fy, l hek dh ek=k dk 1.8 ds vki {kd ?kuRo l s xqkk fd; k x; k gA

Åij fyf[kr x.kuk ds vu{kj] l p; vuþkur%1, 80, 986 Vu gA

mRi knu

o"lk eayxhkx 1,62,888 Vu [kuu fd; k tk, xk] tks ekul u eaekhj&ekhjs hkj tk, xkA

➤ LFky I spèkk, a, oami ; kxrk, a

ty vki frz

Jfedks dks i hks vks ?kjsywm ; kx ds fy, ikuh mi yek djk; k tk, xkA ekny dks nckus ds fy, Hkh ikuh dh t: jr gksxhA bI iLrkfor ifj; kstuk ds fy, dy 2.18 KLD ikuh dh t: jr gksxhA

vLFkk; h vkokl %

Jfedks foJke ds fy, LFky ds utnhd , d vLFkk; h vkokl mi yek djk; k tk, xkA bI ds vfrfjDr] Jfedks ds fy, iEke mi pkj nokvks dks I kFk&I kFk fo"k&jkshh nokvks vks I kQ&I QkbZ dh 0; oLFkk vFkkj I sIVd Vd ; k I kerpf; d iSkkus dh I spèkk eg\$ k djkbZ tk, xhA

➤ cI ykbZu vkdMs%

iLrkfor [kuu ds i fr ok;] eofu] ty] enk] i kfjfLFkfrdh vks tfofoekrkrk ds i ; kbj .kh; vkdMs dk I xg dj fy; k x; k gA

i ; kbj .k dh vlekkjd fLFkr

fo"kk	vlekkjd fLFkr
ok; q xqkoUkk	Ik; kbj .kh; ok; q dh xqkoRrk ds v/; ; u n"kkks gafd I Hkh 5 AQ fuxjkuh LVsuka ds fy, PM ₁₀ dk U; ure vks vfelkre I dñz k Øe'k% AQ4 e 47.1 $\mu\text{g}/\text{m}^3$ vks AQ1 e 76.7 $\mu\text{g}/\text{m}^3$ i k; k x; kA tgka rd SO ₂ vks NO ₂ ds xS h; inkkd rRoka dk I eak g\$ vkokl h; vks xkeh.k {ks-ka e fd I h Hkh dñz ij iLrkfor I hi h h dh I hek 80 $\mu\text{g}/\text{m}^3$ I s vks dHkh ughac< h gA
শোর গুণবত্তা	"kkj dk v/; ; u 4 LFkkuka ij fd; k x; kA bl v/; ; u ds ifj .kke n"kkks gafd fnu vks jkr nksuka I e; e "kkj ds Lrj I Hkh 4 LFkkuka ij NAAQy k'Vh; ekurks }kj k' fu/kkj r I hek e FkA

ty xqkoÜkk	Hkflexr ty ds 3 ueuka vks I rgh ty ds 3 ueuka dk fo"ysk.k fd; k x; k vks ik; k x; k fd% <ul style="list-style-type: none"> I Hkh I ksk I s Hkflexr ty is iz kstu ds fy, mi ; Dr g; D; kfd I Hkh vo; o Hkkjrh; ekud vkbz I %0500 ds ekun. Mka ds vuq kj fu/kkj jr I hek I s de ik; s x; A I rgh ty ds fo"ysk.k I s Kkr gsk g; fd ueuka ds vf/kdkrk ekud I hi hl hch ds ^jskh ch* ekudka ds vuq kj mi ; Dr g; ; g bfrx dfrk g; fd ; s Luku bR; kfn ds fy, mi ; Dr g;
enx xqkoÜkk	fpgur LFkyka I s fy, x, ueuka I s irk pyrk g; fd feVvH cyvbz g; vks bl dk pH 7.57 I s 7.96 ds chp g;
i kfjflFkfrdh , oa tfofoekrk	v/; u {ks= ea ok; kMk; ojfl Vh dh nf'V I s I onu"hy {ks= ugha g; yfdu ifj; kstuk {ks= d 10 fdeh ds Hkhrj nu ?kkVh g;

ívkækfur iHlo ,oa'keu dsmik; %

Hfe i ; kbj.k %

ívkækfur iHlo %

- unh rVka dh vn: uh dVkbz vks eka kuA
- unh rV dk dVkoA
- puy ds <ky ea of) vks idkg dh xfr ea ifjorlu ds QyLo: i unh ds idkg ea ifjorlu A
- fu{ki .k dh I jpukvka ea vuq dkgh ifjorluA
- unh ry ,oavkokl Lo: i ea ifjorlu

'keu dsmik;

- i fj; kstuk døy js] ctjh , oa i RFkj ds [kuu 1% feVvh dh fudkl h% ds fy, gj bl fy, Åijh feVvh dk dkbz upl ku ughagkskA
- vif'k% ds : i eamRi uu xkn vkg feVvh dk mi ; kx dghavU; = [krh vFkok fupys bykds dks Hkjus ds fy, fd; k tk, xkA
- [kuu 1-5 ehVj dh xgjkbz rd ; k Hkjy ds Åij rd fd; k tk, xkA
- unh ds rVka l s 15% I jf{kr njh NkMdj+fd; k tk,
- bl dk; Zel dk; Z gLrpkfyr 1% ; v y% : i l s fd; k tk, xk ft l l s Hkjh e'khuka vkg muds dk; Z ds i frdly i Hkko l scpko gkskA
- [kuu ekul w e ugha fd; k tk, xk rkfd [kfur {k= dk gj o"kl ekul w ds nkjku i qHkj .k gks l da
- rVka ds vkl i kl ?kkl vkg >kfM+ ka ftudh tMajsknj gksr gj yxkbz tk, xk rkfd feVvh ds cekdkjh xqkka e of) gks l da
- js] ctjh , oa i RFkj dk [kuu 0; ofLFkr vkg o"kl bud <k l s fd; k tk, xk ft l l sunh ry dk {kj .k ughagkskA
- gj o"kl [kuu cn djus ds l e; rV dk uohuhdj .k fd; k tk, xkA

➤ ty i ; bjk. %

i nkfur i Hkko %

fd l h unh ry ds Hkhrj vFkok ml ds vkl i kl [kuu dk i R; {k i Hkko Hkksrd&jkl k; fud vkokl vflky{k.kka ij i Mfk gj bu vflky{k.kka ea èkkjk dh # {krk} xgjkbz os] xnyis u] ryNV dk cguk vkg i dkfey gj bu vkokl h; vflky{k.kka ea ifjorlu l s vr%&èkkjk ds thotxr vkg l c) rVorl vkokl {k= ij ?krd i Hkko i Mfk gj

unh ry i nkFk ds [kuu ds QyLo: i thotxr dks i gpus okys ?krd i Hkko ds dkjd bl i dkj gj%

1- unh ry ds: i ifjorlu ds QyLo: i i dkfey l jpk e agksusokyk ifjorlu

2- ryNV dk vR; fekd tekó

3- rVorhL ouLi fr {ks= rFkk vr%&ekkj k i ; kbjL dh {kfr

minoh xfrfofek; kA ds dkj.k Hkh i kfjfLFkfrdh; fofoekrk dks dbz : i kA eA upI ku igprk gA

'keu dsmik;

i fj ; kstuk dk; Z unh ds døy I [ks= eA ijk fd; k tk, xkA bl fy, i fj ; kstuk ds fdI h Hkh dk; Z dk i ; kbj.k ij dkbz i R; {k i Hkko ugha i MxkA i fj ; kstuk eA fdI h Hkh i okg ds ekxz en i fforlu vFkok ml dh dkV&NkA djus dk dkbz i Lrko ugha gA unh I s ; k Hkty ty I s ikuh i i ; k fudkyus dk dkbz i Lrko ugha gA

i Lrkor [kuu unh ds i okg {ks= I s ugha fd; k tk, x bl fy, I rg dh tyfLFkfr ij dkbz i frdy i Hkko ugha i Mxk

[kuu 1-5 ehVj dh xgjkbz rd ; k Hkty ds Åij rd fd; k tk, xk bl fy, [kuu dk Hkty i zkyh ij Hkh dkbz i frdy i Hkko ugha i MxkA

; gh ugha [kuu dk; Z ekul w ds nkku cn dj fn; k tk, xk rkfd [kfur {ks= ik-frd : i I s i uHkj.k gks I dA

➤ ok; q i ; kbj.k %

invukfur i Hk %

d- [kuu dk; kseA [kfutka dk [kuu ,oa< ykbz 'kkfey gA I awkz i fØ; k gLrpkfyr gksA bl fy, [kuu ds fMfyk] foLQkV] e'khuh < ykbz vkn tS s dk; k dh ryuk eA èky de i sk gksA

[k- [kfutka dh < ykbz I Mcl ekxz I s VdkA I s fd; k tk, xkA i gp ekxz ij VdkA dh vkoktkgh I s mMsokyh èky dk mRI tlu gks I drk gA

'keu dsmik;

[kfut~~k~~ dk I ~~æg~~ v~~kj~~ <gkbz dk dk; l glrpkfy~~r~~ glos~~h~~A bl e~~a~~ fMfy~~x~~; k foLQk~~v~~ dk I gkj~~k~~ ughafy; k tk, xk bl hfy, V~~d~~~~k~~ dk vkokxeu] ok; q in~~kk~~.k dk , dek= I kr glos~~k~~A "keu dsfuEufyf[kr mik; viuk, tk, ~~æs~~%

d- i gp elx~~k~~ ij fnu e~~a~~ nks ckj i ku~~h~~ dk fNM~~dko~~ fd; k tk, xkA bl I s~~è~~~~y~~ ds mRI t~~lu~~
e~~a~~ 74 i fr'kr v~~kj~~ deh glos~~h~~ ~~W~~ M~~CY~~; ~~wkj~~ j~~hM~~ o t~~s~~ v~~kk~~ Ld~~&~~ dk g~~ky~~ j~~hM~~
MLV d~~ky~~~~A~~

[k- okgu~~k~~ dh vkok~~t~~ gh I s m~~M~~ okyh è~~y~~ e~~a~~ deh ykus ds e~~í~~utj xfr I hek, a ykx~~w~~ dh
tk, ~~æh~~A

x- V~~d~~~~k~~ ij frj~~i~~ ky M~~ky~~ dj V~~d~~~~k~~ I s g~~k~~ us okys Nydko dh j~~k~~oFk~~ke~~ dh tk, x~~h~~
?k- mRI t~~lu~~ d~~ks~~ de d~~jus~~ ds fy, i h; ~~h~~ (PUC) ds i~~e~~k.ki = i~~kk~~r okgu pyk, tk, ~~æ~~A

p- x~~s~~ mRI t~~lu~~ d~~ks~~ fu; ~~f~~=r j [kus ds fy, okgu~~k~~ dh I e~~sp~~ V~~÷~~ fux dh 0; oLFk~~k~~A

N- dk; l ds nk~~ku~~ mRI t~~lu~~ I hek dk vu~~ky~~ I fuf'pr d~~jus~~ ds fy, fuxjku~~h~~ 0; oLFk~~k~~A

➤ eofu %

vu~~ekfur~~ i~~kk~~o %

- ekuf~~l~~ d v'kr] ruko v~~kj~~ Jo.k 'kfDr dh {kh.kr~~k~~A
- ckyus v~~kj~~ ckrphr d~~jus~~ dh 'kfDr e~~a~~ dehA
- , d~~kxrk~~ H~~kk~~ v~~kj~~ de g~~kuk~~ & QyLo: i dk; l fu"iknu {kerk i~~kk~~for

'keu ds~~mik~~:

[kfut~~k~~ dh <gkbz I s mRI uu i~~kk~~ok~~u~~ e~~a~~ deh ds fy, fuEufyf[kr mik; k~~a~~ ij fopkj fd; k x; k g~~S~~%

d- okgu~~k~~ dk vPNh pkyw gky~~r~~ e~~a~~ j [kj [ko fd; k tk, xk rkfd èofu ; FkkI H~~kk~~ u; ure Lrj rd de dh tk I da

[k- bl ds vfrfjDr] V~~d~~ pkyd~~k~~ d~~ks~~ x~~ko~~ ds I kf&I kf I onu'ky {ks=k~~a~~ e~~a~~ H~~kk~~ dk mi ; k~~x~~ de I sde d~~jus~~ dk fun~~k~~ fn; k tk, xkA

x- [kuu dk; Z ea, s h fd l h Hkh e'kuu dk mi ; kx ughaf; k tk, xk ft I l s i Hko Mkyus
okyh eofu mRi lu gA

?k- Jfedka dks eofu ds fuekkijr Lrjk vks mu Lrjk dk vfekd l svfekd ikyu djus ds
ifr tkx: d fd; k tk, xkA

➤ t&od i ; k&j.k %

i b&ukfur i Hko %

- unh ds ry l s js] ctjh , oa i RFkj ds vfr vks voSkfud [kuu ds QyLo: i ty
i dkg dh vk-fr ea ifjorlu ds dkj.k tyh; vks rVorh ik-frd vkokl dk uk'k
gksk gA
- rVorh {ks=ka l s gks dj xqjus okys igp ekxk dk i M&i kkska vkn ij i Hko i Msk
ft l l s i ; k&j.k izkkyh vlfyr gkskA
- [kuu ds dkj.k oll; tho vius vkokl {ks= l s nj tk l drs g ft l dk i Hko
oll; thou , oa l ehi ea jgus okys ykska ij i MskA
- tyh; , oa rVorh thotxr ds fy, vko'; d ik-frd vkokl dh xqkoUkk vks ek=k
eadehA
- QI yksa ds i Ukk vkn ij eky teus ds pyrs [ks= dh mi t eadeh A
- oll; tho ds ik-frd vkokl dk {kj.k vks i dkl i kFk@xfy; kjka dk vo#) gkskA
foyxko ds QyLo: i LFkuh; iztkfr; ka ; k mRifuk eadeh gks l drh gA
- ekkjk ry] i VVh i dkg %MM %yks; k l rg dh js %yj&l M% ds [kuu l s tyk'k; ka
eaenfy; ka dh xfrfotek ckfekr gks l drh gA

'keu dsmik;

i Lrkfor [kuu dk; Z oSkfud <k l s fd; k tk, xk] bl fy, xHkhj i Hko dh l Hkkouk ugha
g ft l bl ds i Hko vks de djus ds fy, fuEufyf[kr mik; fd, tk, xs%

d- tyh; thoka ij i Msk okys i Hko dks de djus ds fy, ekul w ds ek e nkku] tks
dbz thoka ds tuu dk ek e gksk g ft l dbz [kuu dk; Z ughaf; k tk, xkA

[k] [kuu LFky ij dkbl ouLifr ughag§ bl fy, ouLifr dh I Qkbz ugha dh tk, xhA
x- i gipaekxkij ikuh dk fNMdko fd; k tk, xk ftI I sèky mRI tlu eadeh vks QI yka
dsupl ku dh jkdfkke gkschA

?k- tyh; thokads ik-frd vkokl vks enfy; dh xfrfotek dksckfekr gksus I scpus ds
eisutj [kuu dk; z i VVk {ks= ds doy I [ks{ks= ij fd; k tk, xkA

p- Hkkstu ds tBu] i MyFku ds dMs ds ifr oU; thoka ea vkd"lk gks I drk g§ bl fy,
i VVk {ks= ea, \$ s inKFkQdus dh vufr ughagkschA

N- ; fn oU; tho {ks= I s xptjrs n[ks tk,] rks mUga fdI h Hkh rjg I s ckakk ugha i gpkbz
tk, xhA

t- Jfedka dks oU; thokads ifr tkx: d fd; k tk, xk vks Jfedka rFkk vU; vku&tkus
okys ykskak dks I pr djus dsfy, I onu'ky {ks= ka ij I ds yxk, tk, xkA

>- i gp ekxz rVorh {ks= dk vfrOe.k ugha djkas vks [kuu dk; z ds fy, ; fn dkbl
ouLifr dkVh tkh gsrks [kuu dk; z ijk gks tkus ij i p%o{kjkj .k fd; k tk, xkA

➤ i ; bjk i caku ; ktuk %, ei %, oaml dk dk; Mo; u

- I xg rV vks èkkjk I s I gjfkr {ks= NkMfs gq unh ry I sf; k tk, xkA
- dk; z dh vfekdre xgjkbz {ks= ds Hkty Lrj ds Åij jgschA
- LokLF; ij i Musokys i Hkkoka dks de djus dsfy, i Hkko {ks= ea Jfedka vks
vkl i kl ds ykskak dks LokLF; I foèkk, aeg§ k djkbz tk, xhA
- oU; tho I j{k.k I fu'pr dh tk, xh vks bl dsfy, tkx: drk vflk; ku pyk,
tk, xkA
- , h xfrfotek; kade dh tk, xh ftuds QyLo: i I fe ryNV unh ea i gp I da
- <ykbz vks fudkl ekxz ds j[kj [kko ds pyrs i fjudu ij i Musokys Hkkj ij
fu; a.k j[kk tk, xkA
- i fjudu vks [kfut inKFk ds j[kj [kko ds nkjku mRI Uu gksus okyh xM€M dks
de djus dsfy, U; whdj.k ds i Hkko'kkyh mik; viuk, tk, xk%

- LFkuh; @ey , oarsth l sc<usokys thok dsfy, l ekk dk; Øe dk l pkyuA
- ekul u _rqds vku ds l e; [kuu dscnh dsn^gku uohuhd j.k ; kst uk dk fØ; klo; uA
- l kkfor vki nkva l scpus dsfy, l e; ij , gfr; krh mik; viukus grq i kkkyh vki nk i caku ; kst uk dk fØ; klo; uA
- i ; kbj.k i caku i dksB }jk i kkkyh fuxjkuh dk; Øe dk fØ; klo; uA

bz,e-ih dsfy, ctV vloYu

Øe I a	fooj.k	mik;	lktxr eV; : - yk[ka ea	vloZh eV; #- Ykk[ka e@l kyuk
1	lk; kbj.kh; xqkoRrk dh fuxjkuh	[kuu {ks d vkl i kl ok;] "kky] ty vks enk dh xqkoUkk	2.0	2.5
2	LokLF; l fo/kk	eMdy dsi vks tkx#drk i kxe	0.5	1.0
3	[kfut dk j [k[kko vks l pkyu	& l Mdko dh ejEer vks j [kj [kko & ty fNMdko	1.0 0.3	1.5 0.5
4	i pkbLFkk dh i kfir	& o{kjkj .k & ck/kko dh ckf/kr nhokj dk j [k j [kko & fdukjkadsejEer dk; z	0.2 - -	0.1 0.2 0.2

dy	4.0	6.0
-----------	-----	-----

➤ **[kuu dsYkk]**

i Hkkd ykk

i Lkkfor ifj; kstuk ds i kjk gksus I svkl i kl ds fuEufyf [kr {ks=kae Hkkfrd cfu; knh <kps dks c<kok feyxkA

d- I Md ifjogu ; k I Mdkal a dze of)

[k- kfut I svPNs cktkjh vol j feyxkA

Xk- gfj ; kyh /o{kjkj .k dks c<kok

?k- I enkf; d ifj I a fuk; kdk I tu %cfu; knh <kp%

Lkktd ykk%

d½ jkst xkj e of)

[k½ jkt dks eavknku ¼kfut fd fcØh I sjktLo ikr gksk½

]Xk½ LokLF; I af/k xfrf of/k; k dks c<kok

?k½ "ks{kd xfrf of/k; kacukus vks mudks c<kok nsus dh ; kstukA

M½ rRdkyhu I enkf; dk I p<hdj.k I enkf; d fodk; dk; Øe ds ek/; e I s I fo/kk dk; ØeA

i ; kbj.k; ykk%

d½ ufn; kdh /kjkvka ij fu; a.kA

[k½ ufn; kdsfd ukj kdh I j{kka

Xk½ ck< dsdkj.k vkl & i kl ds {ks=kads df'k Hkkfe dks de I s de tyeXu gksus I scpkukA

?k½ unhsLrj ds mPp; u dks de djukA

M½ unh dsfd ukj kads vkl i kl ij mxh QI ykdh I j{kka

p½ vojk [kuu jkds ds mi k; A

➤ fuxfer (**dkijy**) | lekftd nkf; Ro

fuxfer (**dkijy**) | lekftd nkf; Ro xfrfot/k; kadsfy, ifj; ktuk ylxr dk vik vkoVr
fd; k tk, xl] Tk s f"k{k] | kekkftd dkj.k] LdkLF; ,oa i ; kbj.k ns[kHkyA
